
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: January 18, 2022 2:52 PM
Subject: Electricity Planning in Niagara Region – Webinar on February 3 

Regional electricity planning is in progress for the Niagara Region. The IESO will host a webinar on Thursday, 
February 3 at 2:00 p.m. to provide an overview of the regional electricity planning activities underway and our 
proposed engagement plans with you over the coming months. We will also be seeking your input to inform 
the electricity demand forecast as the first step in developing an Integrated Regional Resource Plan (IRRP) for 
the region. 

Register to participate in the February 3 webinar. Materials will be available in advance and written comments 
will be invited until February 24. 

The Niagara Region includes the local municipalities of Port Colborne, Welland, Thorold, Niagara Falls, 
Niagara-on-the-Lake, St. Catharines, Fort Erie, Lincoln, West Lincoln, Grimsby, Wainfleet, and Pelham. There 
are also several Indigenous and Métis communities in this region including the Mississaugas of the New Credit, 
Oneida Nation of the Thames and Six Nations of the Grand River (Six Nations Elected Council and HCCC) and 
MNO Niagara Region Métis Council. Visit our website to learn more about the Niagara Region or for more 
information about the regional electricity planning process. 

All interested parties are invited and encouraged to participate including, but not limited to, local 
municipalities, Indigenous and Métis communities, businesses, stakeholders and members of the general 
public. 

For additional details on this engagement initiative, please visit the Niagara Region electricity planning 
engagement webpage. 

Regards, 

Rouselle Gratela 
IESO Community Engagement & Customer Outreach

 ++This email is being sent to all municipalities, past engagement participants and IESO subscribers to the Niagara Region. 
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https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/engage/Niagara/niagara-20220203-draft-engagement-plan.ashx
https://teams.microsoft.com/registration/vVrVfPJjxUOPS9OOpFit2A,kYso17D1RUyWAIUCtmKIsw,W8KSxEv0Y0W_ZmhmgIhGAg,vpg9VDjGxUmFn6zd6XojCg,TyqVa6VmGUq5MJcpvn35kw,SyUecY-3qU2PRu8mmdebgA?mode=read&tenantId=7cd55abd-63f2-43c5-8f4b-d38ea458add8
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/Southwest-Ontario/Niagara
http://www.ieso.ca/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/About-Regional-Planning/How-the-Process-Works
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-Niagara

